

Nathan Grove

I am a full stack web developer. I specialize in frontend web apps written with vanilla javascript, angular, angularjs, or react. I also have significant experience writing server side applications in PHP (LAMP), NodeJS (MEAN), Python, and Golang.

114 Sunset Villa Ct.
O'Fallon, MO 63366
(573) 639-2654
nathan@nathangrove.com

EDUCATION

University of Missouri — *B.S. Information Technology*
AUG 2009 - DEC 2013

EXPERIENCE

Exegy Inc., St. Louis, MO — *Software & Security Engineer*

Oct 2015 - PRESENT

As a software engineer I am responsible for developing/maintaining many internal business process applications. I was a member of a team that built our in-house change request automation platform, customer ticket system, internal IaaS platform services, and an ssh gateway/proxy.

WireCloud LLC., Columbia, MO — *Software Developer*

JULY 2012 - OCT 2015

As a developer, it was my job to communicate with the clients and project manager to provide working solutions. We used an MVC framework running on top of a LAMP stack to facilitate most of our web applications. I led multiple teams through various projects. I was also a system administrator for over 40 production servers running Linux.

Student & Auxiliary Services, Columbia, MO — *Desktop Specialist*

AUG 2011 - JULY 2012

As a desktop specialist I provided customer support, troubleshooting, and customer specific computer solutions. I provisioned and deployed new computers. It was my responsibility to ensure the end user had everything required to perform their job as efficiently as possible.

PORTFOLIO

<https://github.com/nathangrove>

LANGUAGES

Language	Proficiency
Javascript	Advanced
Go (Golang)	Intermediate
MySQL	Advanced
PHP	Advanced
Python	Intermediate
TypeScript	Advanced

TECHNOLOGIES/SKILLS

DevOps
Docker
Git
Linux System Administration
MongoDB
SAML/OAuth/OIDC
ServiceNow
GCP/AWS